
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.:  5 
IFB or RFP NO.:  Re Bid No. 641 
Bid Title: Furnish, Deliver and Install Laser 
Curtains 
Project: City College of New York 
Bid Opening Date: October 16, 2019 

 

Specifics of the Addendum: Responses to all Questions received during the Request for Information period per the Bid. 

 
1. QUESTION: The plans say under 3.1 Installation “Provide track fabricated from one continuous 

length, up to 16 feet.”  Our track is in 10’ lengths, is this an issue? 
RESPONSE: Track may be spliced, as long as it is a hairline joint between spliced tracks, ensuring 
smooth operation of curtain panel movement. Each section must have structural support above as 
detailed. 

 
2. QUESTION: The track also says matte black finish, it was not like that in the previous scope of work.  

Our track is not matte black, it is galvanized steel, is this an issue??  
RESPONSE: Track must be finished as specified, with non-reflective matte black finish. 

 
3. QUESTION: I see it is calling for Laser Safety Window block.  Are these the 25.5” x 31.25” and 25.5” 

x 48.5” window coverings from the original work scope?  If not, where do I find out the size of the 
window blocks? 
RESPONSE: Laser Safety Window Blocking to be provided at all windows, door vision panels, and 
glazed cabinet doors as indicated. Sizes must be accurate to provide light-tight fit; therefore, must be 
verified in field. 

 
4. QUESTION: Are these parts posted on Addendum 4 in addition to the parts listed on the scope of 

work in the bid documents or are they included in that list? If they are additional, we will need the part 
numbers and quantities of each part. Is the part ETG-INLK a single item or a pair? We will also need 
to know how much wire is required for each of the access control buttons and from the interlocks that 
are shown on your photo, part ETGRE. 
RESPONSE: The parts are included in Addendum 3. Addendum 3 documents, Drawings and 
Specification, supersede previously issued Bid documents. Please refer to specifications Section 11 
5363, Article 2.3, F.2, and Article 2.4, C.1-9. 

 

 

 

 

All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain the same.  This 
notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of your bid. 

 


